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‘Bauer, Candace

From: Bauer, Candace

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 3.38 PM

To: ‘Duane Fox'; bhamblin@mcmgrp.com; Dan VandenHeuvel, Ben Haupt
Subject: RE: Westin Land Holdings

Thank you, Duane. | will add this information to the file for reference.
Respectfully,

Candace Bauer
Code Enforcement Officer
Winnebago County Zoning

Office: 920-232-3344
Email: cbauer@co.winnebago.wi.us

----- Original Message-----

from: Duane Fox [mailto:foxdua@wsinc.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 1:32 PM

To: bhamblin@mcmgrp.com; Bauer, Candace <CBauer@co.winnebago.wi.us>; Dan VandenHeuvel
<VANDAN@wsinc.com>; Ben Haupt <hauben@wsinc.com>

Subject: Westin Land Holdings

Ben:

For the record, the two storage trailers buried in fill by the Willie Beamon's crew are wholly on the VH Enterprises
parcel.

I have a few reference monuments placed on the common side lot line that | could locate, if need be.

If the trailers were excavated and removed, it would greatly facilitate future maintenance of the storm water detention
basin.

Thanks for any encouragement you may be able to offer the grounds crew.

Duane Lee Fox

Engineering

WS

Celebrating SO Years of Reliability (1966-2016)
920.830.5209 Office 920.740.9332 Mobile
wsinc.com
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